Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2000 17:25:15 -0400 (EDT)
From: Drake System Mailman <mailman@cnu.edu>
To: facstaffecnu.edu

Subject: Celebration of Employees (fwd)

[The following text is in the "X-UNKNOWN" character set]
[Your display is set for the "US-ASCII" character set]
[Some characters may be displayed incorrectly]

e Forwarded message ---------
Date: Mon, 24 Apr 2000 17:25:50 -0400
From: Office of Human Resources

To: everyone@cnu.edu

Subject: Celebration of Employees

Oon Wednesday, April 26, CNU will celebrate the work and commitment of 64
employees who have dedicated a number of years to the Commonwealth of
Virginia and Christopher Newport University. Please join us for a
breakfast at 8:00 a.m. in the Alumni Room of the Student Center. This
year’s buffet will consist of eggs, bacon, sausage, biscuits, French
toast, waffles, fresh fruit and more for just $6.00 per person. (Of
course the honorees are guests of the University.)

We congratulate the following faculty and staff who will be honored at
the breakfast:

30 Years Service

Dr. David A. Bankes

Dr. Samuel F. Bauer

Ms. Ann T. Dando

Dr. Joseph F. Healey
Dr. Mario D. Mazzarella
Prof. Ronald L. Persky
Dr. Mary L. Royall

25 Years Service

Dr. A. Martin Buoncristiani
Dr. Lora R. Friedman

Dr. Stavroula Kostaki-Gailey
Mr. Douglas C. Gallaer

Dr. Paul C. Killam

Ms. Myrita S. Savage

20 Years Service

Dr. John E. Anderson Jr.
Ms. Bonny N. Durben

Ms. Martha H. Edgcombe
Ms. Susan S. Fox

Ms. Carol A. Lockwood



Ms. Mary-Catherine Slaughter
Ms. Maribeth Trun

15 Years Service

Ms. Suzanne Alexander
Ms. Sherry M. Baines

Mr. Gordon V. Brown Jr.
Dr. David C. Doughty Jr.
Ms. Adrienne R. Joynes
Ms. Iris C. Price

Mr. Gerald D. Smith Jr.
Msg.  Sarah A. Davis

10 Years Service

Ms. Donna M. Bickett
Ms. Angela N. Boyd

Dr. Kathleen E. Brunke
Dr. David P. Heddle
Dr. David L. Hibler
Ms. Paige Maddox

Ms. Michelle M. McCoy
Dr. Virginia S. Purtle
Ms. Colleen T. Roberts
Dr. Antonio C. Siochi
Mr. John S. Ugolick

5 Years Service

Ms. Catherine M. Banks
Ms. Susan R. Barber

Dr. Jennifer M. Barker
Dr. Bobbye Hoffman Bartels
Ms. Kathleen M. Callan
Ms. Veronica Cook

Ms. Jo Ann Darling

Dr. Latifa Elouadrhiri
Ms. Gina U. Emerson

Mr. J. Paul FitzGerald
Dr. Stephanie D. Huneycutt
Mg. Brenda Johnson

Dr. Terrence O. Lee

Ms. Leigh A. Miller

Ms. Denise Moclair

Dr. Roark R. Mulligan
Ms. Cecilia L. Newton
Mr. Steven G. Pappas
Ms. Rachel R. Pace

Dr. Frank V. Rose

Ms. Ivette L. Sabater
Mr. Jack H. Sims

Dr. Michelle A. Vachris
Ms. Donna A. Varner




Ms. Angela M. Young

As the Spring Semester is winding down, let’s gather together to pay

tribute to our friends and colleagues and celebrate the end of anothe:
academic year at CNU.
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